Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Louisville Community Desian Center dba Center for Neiahborhoods
Applicant Requested Amount: $2000
Appropriation Request Amount: $2000

Executive Summary of Request

Funding for organization to perform community outreach to assis neighborhood association arganization and
facilitation for Bowman and Hawthomn neighborhoods.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [1Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [1Yes [m] No

T have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

g

$2000 3.20.17
District #

y Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

No relationship

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman - Date
Final Appropriations Amount: _

1| Pzge

Effective Wiay 2018



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization | ouisville Community Design Center dba Center for Neighborhoods

Program Name and Request Amount Community Engagement - Association Facilitation, $2000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

-| Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

elélE]

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501{c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

aand

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

<
4

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

1

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

o
‘I

Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Elf

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

A
Igi

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit {if required by organization) included?

B!

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency-agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

E%SEE@E%

Prepated by. Jasmine Masterson Date. 3.20.17

2otive Mey 2018
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LOWISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

" SECTION 1~ Appucmﬂumnmmau T R

Legal Name of Appllcant Orgamzatlon L . . y
Louisville Commumity Design Center dba Center for Neighborhoods
{os listed on: http://www.sos.ky.qgov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 507 8. 3rd Street, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www centerforneighborhoods.org

Applicant Contact: *  |Tom Stephens Title: Executive Director

Phone: 502-589-0343 Email: - toms@centerforneighborhoods.org
Financial Contact: Becky Blair Title: - - Bookkeeper/Office Manager
Phone: : 502-589-0343 Email: becky@centerforneighiborhoods.

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Tom Stephens, John Hawkins

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): ultiple sites, Bowman and Hawthome neighborhoods

Council District{s):  [District 8 |Zip Code(s): - |40205

SECTION 2 ~PROGRAM, REQUEST’& FmAncm MFQRMAn@n ;-,j" Por e B

.":;(v-, 2

PROGRAM/ PROJECT NAME: Community Engagement-Association Facilitation

Total Request: {$) |2,000 I Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) |

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[ Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[m] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
L1 Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B |RS Form W9

® Current financial statement Evaluation forms If used in the proposed program

B Most recent |IRS Form 890 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendof if reguest is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: " |Develop Louisville Amount: (8) - {150,000
Source: -+ |Develop Louisville EAF Amount: (5) 5,000
Source: Develop Louisville EAF Amount: (§} - 15,000

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? |:| Yes [m]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ | Yes EI No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

LT W e S SECTIONS ~ AGENCY DETAILS v Lt
Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Our mission is building healthy, sustainable, safe & attractive neighborhoods through the work of engaged, informed
& committed neighbors.

For over 40 years the Center For Neighborhoods (formerly Louisville Community Design Center) has cultivated
grassroots leadership, facilitated civic dialogue amongst stakeholders, provided leadership education, partnered with
neighborhoods in community planning efforts and actively participated in neighborhood-based development &
improvement projects.

Today, CFN works in four key areas:

Community Engagement & Technical Assistance including Neighborhood Liaison services, meeting facilitation,
neighborhood organization start up assistance, neighborhood news list serve.

Education & Training including Neighborhood Institute, Green Institute, Neighborhood Summit, various workshops
and seminars.

Data, Mapping & Resources including GIS mapping, data gathering and analysis.

Neighborhood Assessment & Planning including neighborhood assessment program, walkability assessments,
Producing Art in Neighborhoods Together (PAINT), neighborhood planning,

We envision a greater Louisville community with caring and empowered people and civic institutions working in
partnership with local government to renew and build neighborhoods that are healthy, sustainable, safe and attractive.
Center For Neighborhoods is a 501(c)3 nonprofit organization.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Lo o T SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTORSAND PAIDSTAFE + /1 1 e
Board Member : Term End Date
Gordon Garner - [12/2019
[.e0 Klarer 12/2017
Don Keller . 12/2017
Nancy Bowman Denton 12/2017
Betty Adkins 12/2018
Roberto Bajandas 12/2019
Jennifer Chappell 12/2019
Bruce Duncan ' 12/2017
Ralph Fitzpatrick 12/2019
Tim Holz 12/2019
Melissa Mershon 12/2019
Michael O'Leary 12/2019
Stephen Perkins 12/2018
Doris Sims ‘ 12/2019
ent Weyland 12/2018
Tack Will 12/2018
Marita Willis 12/2018

Describe the Board term limit policy:

CFN's Board of Directors serve staggered three year terms, each renewable for one term. After two consecutive
teams, CFN Board members must rotate off for a minimum of one year before reapplying to serve on the Board of
Directors.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Tom Stephens, Executive Director 66,000
John Hawkins, Senior Program Coordinator 2,224
Jess Brown, Planning & Program Associate 11,966

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| SECTION 5 — PROGRANI/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

CFN staff, working with identified resident leaders, will work to engage with additional neighbors to coordinate the
development of a neighborhood association for the Bowman and Hawthorne neighborhoods, jointly or individually.
Community engagement within the area will focus on communicating the opportunity to a create neighborhood
association and the benefits of a neighborhood organization. Outreach will be geared to inviting residents to a series of
neighborhood meetings to take initial steps towards potentially organizing a new neighborhood association.

Key activities will include general street outreach within the two neighborhoods area prior to any planned community
meetings designed to inform area stakeholders on the purpose of the planned meeting and a series of meetings
designed to take initial steps of creating an organization.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Expenses for this funding are anticipated to cover staff time over and above typical technical assistance services

including general street outreach (canvassing) and organizationa! startup. No sub grantees are planned.

Additional resources will be utilized to cover necessary overhead costs.

Page 4.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: I this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. [f any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be avallable as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the foliowing expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v' Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
Ll
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Benefits of the project:

- Broaden community engagement, identify key leaders for neighborhood organization, establish new neighborhood
associations that can represent neighborhood on broad reaching community issues and discussions.

The leaders that emerge will have the ability to create a focused, startup organization that focuses on community
identified issues and works with partners to improve neighborhood quality of life.

The key measurable outcome would be the development of an active neighborhood association(s) for the involved
neighborhoods leading to a cohesive community ready to engage in an organized neighborhood organization.

Measures

Number of community residents engaged in activities

Number of residents attending planning sessions

Number of organizations created from effort

Number of residents who continue to participate in activities and/or become members of the Neighborhood

Association

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Lead partners will include key residents seeking to organize an active and involved neighborhood association.

Page 6 _
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

HRG e

n. | Colymn |

'Prbgr§mlefbjébt~ﬁxﬁenéé$~ :

Ton;an

] '.i'?fppé?‘éﬂ. ”, . Metro
.MetroFunds /- -
v ey o Funds

A: Personnel Costs including Benefits _ 2000

: Rent/Utilities ‘ I

B
C: Office Supplies |
D

: Telephone

: In-town Travel |

: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

E

F

G: Professional Service Contracts
H

: Program Materials 250 i 250

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) |

: Machinery & Equipment

J

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 2000 250 2250

89 % 11 % 100%

% of Progeam Booget

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) Donations

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (pleasé specify)

Yotal Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses % 250

*Totaf of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2*
**NMust equal or exceed total in columii 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials_&



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 {1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total

Page 8
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials @




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, ete. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

|+ valie o'f'.'(féﬁt‘r'iﬁut'i" n .

ShE Wt

A Donor*pre of Contribution’ ' i Mejhadof \;'aluétim; v

Total Value of In-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line ftem.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: j |

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [&] YES [ ]

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7— CERTIF!CATIONS & Assumces

By S|gn|ng Sectmn F of the Grant Appllcatlon, the authorized official signing for the applicant orgamzatlon certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or beliaf the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this appication.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law, '

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures comphiance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commissien, the Internal Ravenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Counctl approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal vear in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant.with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any petson that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal

gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it wilt not use Loulsville Metro Gevernment funds for any religious, pofitical or fraternal Activities,

2.  The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4, The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {(ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Refationship Disclosure: List below any relatienship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certlfy under the penalty of Iaw the Informatian in this appllcatlon (includmg, wqthout llmltatlon, "Gertlﬂcatlons and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repald. [further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. P .

Signature of Legal Signatory: < . 1 Date: [03-14-2017
Legal Signatory: {please print}): T’homas A Stephens Title: ~ [Executive Director
Phone: (502-589-0343 Extension: Email: |toms@centerforneighborhoods.org

Page 10

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials.fgg S



DISTRICT DIRECTOR
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE L -
CINCINNATI, GHIO

JUL -8 1975

T RECEIVED
TLas futeg 13 c_«:'-l...e; ;Tr)'m .E‘EI,EQ D]ViSiON, m}}é .E:ED:T:R:I: 3

5 tne lerrmsar {00
K ks e e raevd on, s,
o tired g b prasedagl by
butenE Emidt o :cz” The LOuiSVille c it‘y Design
sz;:::{el o Mirgesiial Center, Im' QIEREL

gl gelit Z7EL. 517 Wesk Ormgby

Loutsville, Kentucky 40203

Key Districtt Clnelnneti, Ohlo
Accounting Perlod Endingt Decembar 31

Form 990 Bequixed: /5 7 Yes 7
Dear Applicant:

Based on information sup;:};ied. and agesuning ¥our
operatlons will be as stated in your &ppiication for
vecognition of exemption, we have determined ggu are
st From Federal income tax under section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revemie Code as of January 30, 1974.

We have further determined you are not a private
formdation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the
Code, because you are an ar zation described in
gsection 170(b){1}{A)(vi} and 509(a}{1).

You are not lisble for social seczn:it{f(?lm) taxes
unless you file a walver of exemption certificate as
provided in the Federal Insurance Contribontioms Act.

You ere not liable for the taxes imposed under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Since you are mot a private foundation, you are mot
gubject to the emclse taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code.
However, you are not automatically exempt from other
Federal excise taxas.,

Donors may deduct contributions to you ag provided in
section 170 of the Code as of Jamary 30, 1974. Bequests,
legacies, deviges, transfers, or gifis to you or for your
usge are deductidle as of J 30, 18974 for Federal
estate amd glft tex ses if they meet the spplicable
provisions of sectioms 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code,

No




o

2 Cit

.
ALY

“r
[ 1]

The Loulsville Commmity Design Center, I, I 9%

T H

If your purposes chavacter, or method of 0 %‘?ﬂl
is ¢hanged, you must fet your ke*} Districmxﬂiﬂm‘ bw
eo he can consider the effect of the change on your exespt

status, Algo, you must inform him of all changes in your
nome or address.

The block checked at the begimning of this letter
shows whether you must file Form 990, Return of Organization
Exenpt From Income Tax. If the Yes box is checked, you
are required to file Form 990 only if ogm:r oss receipts

year are mormally more than $5,000. IL & return is
required, it must be £iled by the 15th day of the £ifih
month after the end of your ammsl accounting period.
The lav lmpoges & penalty of $10 a day, up to a
of $5,000, for fallure to file the return on time.

You are mot required teo file Federal income tax
returns unless you are subject to the tax on unrelated
btusiness income under sectlon 511 of the Code. If you
are subject to this tax, you must file en Jncome tax
return on Form 9380=T. in this letter we Aarae neot
determining whether any of your present or proposed
getivities are mrelated trade or business as defined in
section 313 of the Code.

You need an employer idemtification mumber even if
you have no employees. If an employer identifiecatiom
mmber was not entered on your application, a mmber will
be assigned to you &nd you will be adviged of it, Please
use that muber on all returns file and in all
corresporlence with rhe Imt Revenue Service.

fle are informing your key District Dirgctor of this
action. Because this letter could help resolve any
questions about your exempt gtatus and your foundation
status, please keep it in your permoment records.

Thank you for your cooperation. .

Sincerely yours,

l[Signedj Jeannc §. Geszay
cet DD, Cincimmati, with

Form 3936 Jeamne 5. Begpay

Attn: EO Group Chief, RKulings Sectiom 1

Sparrishibn  6-24-75 Exemp . g AL ona



Center For Neighborhoods
Adopted FY17 Annual Budget {July, 2016 - June, 2017)

INCOME

Government Grants $220,000
Corporate & Foundation Grants _ $35,000
Professional Services S§4,500
Rental Income ' : $10,800
Fundraisers and events ' $40,000
Donations | $36,440
TOTAL INCOME $426,740
EXPENSES

Personnel Expenses $297,618
Program Expenses $59,450
Operating Expenses $57,044
Reserve Expenses 512,628
TOTAL EXPENSES $426,740
NET INCOME S0




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY
DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

DECEMBER 31, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors |
Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
dba Center for Neighborhoods

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Louisville Community Design
Center, Inc. dba Center for Neighborhoods, (a not-for-profit organization) which comprise the
statement of financial position as of December 31. 2014, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. and the related notes to the financial
statements. '

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible Tor the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in sccordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
inclydes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based.on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with audlttng standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whethér the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements; whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
congiders internal control relevant 1o the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness



of acéounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opxmom the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Louisville Community Design Center, Inc. dba Center for
Neighborhoods as of December 31, 2014. and the changes in its net asscts and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United
States of America.

AM‘ Afuar-nf, 'F’-M‘a + aspnArnr {-f".--f':

Louisville, Kentucky
February 16, 2015



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

DECEMBER 31, 2014
ASSETS :
Cash $ 61,284
Accounts receivable 2,250
Total assets $ 63,534
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,510
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 33,880
Temporarily restricted - 26,144
Total net assets 60,024
Total liabilities and net assets $ 63,534

The accompanying notes ar¢ an integral part of these financial statements.



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue and support: - _ _
Contributions and grants $ 50093 § 13871 § 63,964
Program revenue 97,321 13,400 _ 110,721
‘Total revenue and support 147,414 27,271 174,685
Net assets relcased from restrictions:
Restrictions satisfied by payments 9859 . (:9,8-593 - -
Total revenue, support and reclassifications 157,273 17412 174,685
Expenses:
Program services 125,148 - 125,148
Management and general 37,066 - 37,066
Fund raising 2.667 - 2,667
Toial expenses 164,881 - 164,881
Increase (decrease) in net assets (7.608) 17,412 9,804
Net assets at beginning of year 41,488 _ 8,732 50,220
Net assets at end of year $ 33880 § 26144 § 60,024

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits and payroll taxes

Program expense
Contract services
Professional fees
Supplies:

Telephone

Postage and shipping
'Oceupancy

Dues and subscriptions
Miscellaneous
Insurance

Bank fees and service charges

Total expenses

Management

Program and Fund

Total Services: Ceneral Raising
$ 20651 $ 15488 § 4130 $ 1,033
9.077 6.807 1,816 454
23,814 23,814 - -
69,344 61,344 8.000 -
18.403: - 18,403 -
2,846 2,135 569 142
3,695 2,771 739 185
95 71 19 5
12,756 9,567 2,551 638
200 150 40 10
1,586 1,191 316 79
2,339 1,754 468 117
75 56 15 4

$ 37,066 % _2,667

e

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

‘Net cash provided {used) by operating activities
Net increasc (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of ycar

Cash at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral pait of these financial statements.

9,804

473

7,023

17,300

17,300

43,984

61,284



NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Louisville Community Design Center, Inc. dba Center for Neighbor’hoods
(LCDC) is a not-for-profit orgamzauon that provides various services to
Louisville neighborhoods. These services include, but-are not limited. to:

Leadership Education & Training

We cultivate and support effective neighborhood associations citywide through
leadership education and build learning networks around comimon concerns and
approaches, drawing logether resident leaders from diverse neighborhoods,
perspccliws and experiences. Qur programs aim to'‘teach processes and practices
lo increase and improve resident participation in neightorhood and civic life, and
to increase the capabilities and productivity of neighborhood-based orgamzauons
Programs include Neighborhood Institute, Green Institute; graduate seminars and
community workshops.

Neighborhood Qutreach & Technical Assistance

‘We build relationships with neighborhood associations & stakeholder institutions

anid provide assistance through public awareness, meeting facilitation, problem

solving and project consultation. Our technical assistance encourages.
neighborhoods 10 enact their strategies and plans for community improvement.

We seek to serve as a catalyst for residents, families, neighborhoods, public
institutions and local government coming together in effectivecollaborations for
results that benefit the community.

ighborhood Planning & Design

CFN has an extensive background in neighborhood assessment and planning,
which includes facilitating broad stakeholder i input. Neighborhood Assessments
and ‘Walkability Assessments help identify current conditions, future desires and
the action steps needed to get there. Neighborhood Plans allow residents to
articulate & document a clear vision for their neighborhood with defined goals
and a work plan. Other programs include PAINT projects and design assistance.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Neighborhood Resource Center

For more than 40 years, the Center for Neighborhoods and Louisville Community
Design Center have worked with neighborhoods and partner organizations

to educate & cmpower residents, identify & provide resources and build a
network of neighborhood leaders. As a continuation of that we are working to
build out a physical and online Neighborhood Resource Center to provide access
to our mapping services and to provide our member organizations access to the
existing and growing knowledge base. We want to empower neighborhood
leaders to make well-informed decisions by providing shared knowledge between
neighborhoods, prowdmgs y referrals and compiling comprehensive data and
powerful GIS mapping. Engaged residents informed with clear information and
visuals reinforce a healthy community and support a higher quality of life in
Lonisville.

A significant portion of the organization's funding is fees received from Louisville
Metro and donations.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the organization have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all significamt receivables, payables
and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial’
Accounting Standards Board (FASB). Accounting Standard

Codification (ASC) with regards t6 financial statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. [nder this guidance, the organizatioti is required to report
Information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporatily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets, A description of the three net assets categories

follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met,

10



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Estimates

Meunagement uscs estimates and assumptions in preparing [inancial statements.
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
labilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash
Cash consists of checking and money market accounts.
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of receivablés for program fees ea_me"d‘ by
the organization. An allowance for uncollectibles has not been recorded because
management believes all receivables are fully collectible.

Furniture and Equipment.

Furniture and equipment is'recorded at cost and depreciated based on the straight-
line rriethod over the estimated vseful lite of the respective assets (5-40 years).
The cost of equipment in excess of $250 is capitalized.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions, '

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net
assets if the restriction expires in the reporting penod in which the support is
recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction. When a restriciion expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

11



NOTE 2,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Expense Allocation

Expenses are allocated to programs and supporting services-on the basis of direct
salaries.

Income Tax Status

LCDC is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The organization qualified for the charitable contribution
deduction under Section 170{(b}1)(A) and has been classified as an organization
that is not a private foundation under Seetion 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not- theet the more-
tikely-than-not eriterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the operating statement or accrued in
the balance sheet. Federal and state 1ax returns of the entity are generally open to
examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of three years from the
date the returns are filed.

Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the

financial statements through February 16, 2015, which was the date at which the
financial statements were available to be issued.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK
Concentration of Reveiue » LCDC receives a substantial amount of its support

from Louisville Metro’ government. A significant reduction in the level of this
support, if it were to occur, may hiave ad effect on LCDC’s programs and

activities.

12



NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

RESTRICTIONS ON ASSETS
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposés:

Subsequent year's activities § 26,144

LEASE COMMITMENTS

1.CDC leases office space under an operating lease expiring November 30, 2016.
Future minimum leasc payvments under noncancelable operating leases at
December 31, 2014 are as follows:

2015 $ 8352
2016 7,656
3_16,008

Lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2014 was $12,196. A portion of
the leased space was subleased month to menth to two unaffiliated not-for-profit
organizations. Sublease income for 2014 was $10,500.

13



Louisville Community Design Center
507 South Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201~-0027 ’




Return of Organization Exempt 1 lhcome Tax QB No. 15450047
Form 990 9 1pt Fron a

Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 201 5
Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter socia! security numbers on this form as It may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service | P Information about Form 890 and Its Instructions is at www.irs.govform9g0. Inspection
A__For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning ; and ending )
B Checkif applicable: |© Name of organization D Employer identification number
[X] Address change Louisville Community Design Centex
D Name chanige Doing business as Center for Neighborhoods
9 Number and street {or P.O. box it mall is not delivered to sireet address) Room/suite

|| Iitil retum 507 South Third Street 502-589-0343

Final return/ City or town, state or provines, counlry, and ZIP ar foreign postal code

terminated . E

Louisville KY 40202 G Gross recaipts$ 211,109

D Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer:

D Appiication pending | Thomas St ephens H(a) Is this a group return for subordinaiesm Yes |z| No

H{b) Are all suberdinates included? D Yes D No
If “Na," attach a list. {see instructions)

.1 Tax-exempt status: |§| 501 {c)(3) ’_I 501y ( ) {(inserlno) l_l 4947(a)(1) or f—l 527

J_website: > WwWwW . centerforneighborhoods.org H(e) Graup exemption number >
K__Fonm of organization: [X| corporation | | Trust | | Association Other P> | L Yearotiormaton: 1975 | M _Stale of legal domicile: K'Y
Part] = Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: .
o] To serve and assist neighborhoods to empower and equip residents to achieve
o] ..7R.F Tt S S SRS, S TGIR0XR00C Sl s Sk o equip ittt o s R e T
g ..positive change in their community through planning, revitalization amd =~
g Amprovement, leadership development and education. .
& | 2 Check this box bD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o ! 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part M, linetay ... 3 15
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, finetb) _ 4| 15
"g‘ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line22) . . =~ 5 3
G| 6 Total number o volunteers estimate fnecessary) R 6 | 135
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 = ..~ 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... ... .. . 17 0
: R . Priar Year Current Year
a | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line th) S T 63,964 122,402
E 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line2g)  toweooo 110,721 88,697
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)" > = 10
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 64, 8¢, ¢, 10¢, and 11¢) o
12 Total revenue — add [ines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) ... ... 174,685 211,109
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part [X, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 37,728 86,874
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) e 0
?l‘- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 5,227
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11¢-24e) 127,153 104,823
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) 164,881 191,697
19 Revenue less expenses. Subftract ling 18 fromline 12 . . . . 9,804 19,412
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (Part X, fine 18) . ... 63,534 88,839
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . ... BRSO 3,510 9,403
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ... ... 60,024 79,436

Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjug%clare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and compl claratiorwpa'eparn'ay(other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knawledge.

’ (el APl | 1171172016
SIQ n . Signature of officer v Date
Here Thomas Stephens Executive Director
Type or print nama and title

Print/Type praparer's nama Preparer’s signature Date Check |:| if| PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 11/08/16 self-empld
Preparer | o name 4 Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Firm's EIN P
Use Only 943 S 1st Street

Fimsaddess b Louisville, KY 40203 . |pronene. 502~584-9793
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) ... ... .. ... . J_[ Yes —| No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the separate Instructlons. rorm 990 (2015)
DAA



Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Design Center_ Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments ' :
Check if Schedule O contains a response ¢or note to any lineinthisPart il ... ... ... ... X

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 890 or 980-EZ? . ... e RSNSOI [] Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? : |:| Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501{c){3} and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: .. )(Expenses$ ... including grants of§ ... ) (Reverwe $ )
4c (Code: . J(Expenses$ ... including grants of$ .. ) (Revenue $ ... )
4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses $ including grants of§ : ) (Revenue § )

4e_Total program service expenses » 150,555

DAA Form 990 (2015



Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Design Center _

Page 3
Part IV  Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,*
complete SChedUle A et 1| X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Coniributors (see instructions)? .~ X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposifion to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partl 3
4  Section §01(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partl oo 4
§ Is the organization a section 501{c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501{c}{6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Pat Il 5 X
6 Did the crganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete SChedule D, PArt L | .| ...\ it 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Pattt 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes," '
complete Schedule D, PartHl | e 8
9 Did the organization rebon an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Scheduie D, Part IV ]
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partv . 10
41 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIIE IX, or X as applicable. ~
a Didthe organrzatlon report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in ParlX lite 10? I "Yes"
complete Schedule D, PartVl t1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, I|ne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parl w 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related n Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Sched;ule D, Patvil 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Pait X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its fotal assets
reported in Part X, e 167 f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartiX * 1l | %
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X; line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX = 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organizatiori obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XL and XIL L i e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllis optional 12b X
13 |s the organization a school described in section 170{b)(1)(A)ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . ... ... ... . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV - .~~~ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
far any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv .~ 15 b4
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partslland iV . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . ... . . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and cantributions on
Part VIlI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll | ... 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partit . ... ... e e e e 19 X

DAA

Form 990 2015



Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Design Center_ Page 4
Part IV  Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) ‘

Yes| No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H ... .. . 20a X
b If“Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statementstothisretumn? .. ....................... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A}, line 1? If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land®t 21
22 Did the erganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part 1%, column (A), line 2? If “Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts Land il T 22

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the |
organization's current and former officers, directars, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated )
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J | 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? i “Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No," gatoline25a ... 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excebtlon? __________________________ 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bONAS? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partt . 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
I "Yes," complete Schedule L, PAMt | . o e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, Tine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees or
disqualified persans? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part . . Y AT S 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee key employee
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persans? If "Yes,” complete Schedule LPartlll 27 X
28 \Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the’ follounng partles {see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and gxqeptzonsj.
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlv . | 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee ar key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, PartlV e T U 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partv . 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash coniributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM = = =~ 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M ... 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
P L e e e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, PRILIL e 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the’ organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, Il
Or IV, and PartV, ine 1 e, 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(13)'? _________________________________________ 35a X
b If"Yes"io line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a .
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . ... 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PAI VL e, 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 33|l X

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Pesign Center_

PartV . Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart V... ... .............. ..

Yes| No
1a Enter the-number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 8
b  Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable tb| O
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendars and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretun | 2a | 3
b K atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in SchedwleO 3b ‘
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other autherity
over, a financial account in a foreign country {(such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BOCOUMTYT sttt ettt e oo e e e e ettt e et ettt e ettt e ane R e e e e e e n et et 4a X
b If“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party io a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? =~~~ 5b X
¢ If"Yes"toline 5a or b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization sclicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ...~ 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every sclicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | AT U &b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c) ‘
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a cantnbutlon and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 0T 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or seivices prowded’? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglbIe
required to file Form 82827 . .. ... ... e, e 7c
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the: year b N
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? = = =~ =~ 7f
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8889 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a confribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the '
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . ... . ga
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? - 9h
10 Section 501{c)(7) organizations, Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites =~~~ 10b
11  Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:-
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income fram other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due o received fromthem.) . 11b
12a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
h If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. .. 12b
13  Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state> . ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additienal information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .. ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand . 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . ... 14a X
b _If "Yes" has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No " provide an explanation in Schedule & ...................... 14b

DAA

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Design Cente- Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosiire For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
respanse to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part VI ... ... . .. oo i, X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing bady delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .~ bl 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employes? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supetrvision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes fo its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? = 5 p.4
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockhclders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the goveming body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followjng:
a Thegovermning body? | 8a | X
b Each committee with authorily to act on behalf of the governing body? . 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at .
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . ...\ oo, 9 X _
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
L Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | LY ke STV 10a X
b If"Yes," did the arganization have written policies and procedures govéming the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent wﬂh the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organlzatlon to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? IF“Ne,*go toline13 . .. 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . ... ... 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? .~~~ 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . ... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization | . 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement )
with a taxable entity during the year? | 16a X
b [If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its -
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
arganization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . .oo.voueniennn ety 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be fled WY

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T-(Section 501(c)(3)s only) o
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website @ Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19  Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year,

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: W

COMPANY . 507 South Third Street

Iouisville KY 40202 502-589-0343

DAA Form 980 (2015




Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Design Center

Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl . . . ... ... [
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required fo be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {(other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Forrn 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organ

« List al! of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

izations.

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or frustee.

{A) (B) {C} (D} (E) {F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours per (do not chack more than one compensation compansation from amount of
week box, unless person Is both an from related other
{list any officer and a directorftrusiee) the organizations compensation
haurs for FE R N S = organization (W-2/1008-MISC) from the
related sl 232 |35 § (W-2/1098-MISC) arganization
arganizations Eé 'r'==: 8, 3 gg_ g and l_'elaled
below dolted g8 a 2 a organizations
line} g ; 3 c%
8 g z| |
@ g L
{1)Gerdon Garner qr,
........................................... 1.00. b
President 0.00 [X X 0
(2)Leo Klarer e %
........................................... 1.00 i R
Vice President 0.00 |X X 0
(3Bill Schreck <
SUSUUSURURSURRRUURUURRIOY SOVOF 1.00
Treasurer 0.00 | X X 0
(4 Nancy Bowman-Degnton
e 100
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0
(5)Betty Adkins
e e 1. 00
Member 0.00 X 0
(6 Roberto Bajandals
NTTTURUTUIRTR i} 2200
Member 0.00 | X 0
(hBruce Duncan
e o 2200
Member 0.00 | X 0
(3 Don Keller
e 0 2200
Member 0.00 | X 0
(9Melissa Mershon
e . 1200
Member 0.00 | X 0
(10Michael O'Leary
oo o 2200
Member 0.00 | X 0
(1) Stephen Perkinsg
i) 2,00
Member 0.00 | X : 0
DAA Form 990 (2015



Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Design Center_ Page 8
Part VIl  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continuad)

(A} (B} © (D} (E) (Fl
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related ather -
{Jist any officer and a directortustes) the organizations compensation
hours for el = 1ol = lox = organization (W-2/1093-MISC) from the
related o 2|3 | 2|35 3 (W-2/1088-MISC) arganization
organizations | J5| £ | 8 | o (B E and related
below dotted | 25| S -g_ N organizations
line) g B 2 ]
HEME
g g
(12) Barbara Sinali
e 1.00
Member _ 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(13) Kent Weyland
) 1,00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(14) Jack Will
ieeieeieeeiiee e .90
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(15) Marita WilliF
e 1 1400
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(16) Thomas Stephgens
URUTRSUSUURTRRT 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 70,700 0 0
.................................................... %
b Sub-total ... o 70,700
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... >
d_Total(addlinesiband1¢) ........................c0veuenee... > 70,700

2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization PO

Yes| No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 13, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

arganization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

AV UE]
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the grganization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ... .. ... ..o 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

B
Narme and tg\s)iness address Descriplign)of senvicas Com;(gsalion

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
recaived more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P . 0 -
DAA Form g-gﬁ(zms)




Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Design Center_ Page 9

Part VIl Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... .. ... ... L]

(A) {B) {C) (D}
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
functlon tevenue under sections
revenue 512-514

1a Federated campaigns 1a

b Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

c
d Related organizations 1d
e
f

moun

Government grants (contribuions) 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, .
and simifar amounts not included abave | 4 122,402

Noncash corfiibutions included in fines 1a-1:.  $

Total. Add lines 1a=1f ... .. i B 122,402

Busn. Code

2a Various programs 88,697 88,697

ontributions, Gifts,
S Oiharons, Gifts, Sran

C
T @

Program Service Revenug

R -0 o 0 O

Total. Addlines 28—2f ..o, > 88,697
3 Investment income {including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) > 10 . 10

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

B ROyalies ..., ...occieiiieisiiiiiiiissiiriiiaiaeass »
(i} Real (fi) Personal

6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
¢ Rentalinc. or (loss]

d Netrentalincome or{1088) .............oceee.e.. > & e

7a Gross amount fronj () Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets

ather than invento
b Less: cost or other]
basis & sales exps|
¢ Gainor (Iossi
d Netgainor(loss)..........coovvviieeiiianiins.n., |
8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding$ . ...
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part |V, line 18 a

¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ...... >
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a

Other Revenue

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

- b Less: cost of goods sold b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ....... »
Miscelianecus Revenue Busn. Code

e Total. Add lines 11a—11d .. ... .. >

12 Total revenue. See instructions. ................ .. P 211,109 88,707 0} 0
Form 990 2015

DAA



Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Design Center_

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 801(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part iX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7h, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl.

(R)
Total expenses

(8
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

{D)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
11

wm =-aoan o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

o L - N N

NN

Granls and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, lne 20~

Grants and other assistance {o domestic
individuails. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid fo or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,

67,100

50,325

13,420

3,355

trustees, and key employees =~~~
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958{f)(1)) and
persons described in secfion 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries andwages .

8,648

6,486

1,730

432

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

4,800

3,600

960

240

Payrolltaxes . ... ...

6,326

4,745

1,265

316

Fees for services {non-employees):
Management

Legal

5,000

5,000

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment management fees

10,005

10,005

8,682

6,512

1,736

434

Payments of travel or entertainment expens
for any federal, state, or local public officials

[

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

2,222

1,667

444

111

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscelianeous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

55,878

55,878

16,260

16,260

2,743

2,057

549

137

2,480

1,860

496

124

1,553

1,165

310

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e .

191,697

150,555

35,915

5,227

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Chack here PD if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720) ............

DAA

Form 990 2015



Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Design Center _

Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Pamt X . . e e |—L
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-nterestbearng 61,284] 1 82,789
2 Savings and temporary cash investments L 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, Net ... 3
4 Accounts receiveble, net 2,250 4 6,050
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partll of Schedule L. ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectio!
4958(f)( 1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3){B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary
% organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
8| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . ... ... 7
< 8 Inventories for sa]e O S 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and eguipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 17,205
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 17,205 10¢
11 Investments—publicly traded securities .. ... 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part Iv, lipet?1. ... 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15 Other aSSEtS' See Part IV Ime 11 ................................................... 15
__|16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ....................... .. 63,534 18 88,839
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses L 3,510| 17 9,403
18 Grantspayable . . ...l 18
19 Defermed revenue | . . . ... ..., 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liablities ... e 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D _______________ 21
#1122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, dlrec’(ors b
‘_E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees and
:@ disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L v ——— 22
='[23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liahilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25 ............ccoueieesieeiiiieiiiiiennnesn, 3,510| 28 9,403
@ Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P@ and
g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5|27 Unrestictednetassets 33,880| 27 43,394
8 |28 Temporarlyresticted netassets | [T 26,144] 2 36,042
S |29 Permanently restricted netassets | ... 29
{ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and
; complete lines 30 through 34.
@130 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
& |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . 31
"26 32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total netassets orfund balances ... 60,024 33 79,436
34 _Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances ...............o..co.oveeiieeiniierenesss 63,534 1 88,839

DAA

rorm 990 (2015



Form 990 (2015) Louisville Community Design Center-

Part Xi Recongciliation of Net Assets

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

oW o N OO b N -

-

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

e A L (0= ) I R

Part Xll Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part Xl}

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Acerual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's finaneial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? | -
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: o "'»7*_;
[ ] separate basis [] consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and séparate basis
¢ If“Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes respansibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an mdependent accountant?
If the arganization changed either its oversight process or selectlon prooess dunng the tax year, explain in
Schedule O. i .
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization requwed to undergo an audlt or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? ... ..
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .

2a X

2h X

2c

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2015



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047

(Form 990 or 990-E7) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2 01 5
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury . o X . . i
Internal Revenue Service p Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection

mber

Name of the organization

Louisville Community Design Centerxr
Part! Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only ene box.)

D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170({b){1)(A)(i).

2 D A school described in section 170(b}{1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1){A}iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){AX)iii). Enter the hospital's name,

Oy, AN OO, e e
|:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university. owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){A){iv). (Complete Part Il.)

D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{1}{A){v}.

@ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b}{1}{A}{vi). {Complete Part IL.) '

8 H A community trust described in section 170{b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

suppott from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509{a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a | | Type l. Asupporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its sﬁhported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part [V, Sections A and B. 1 '\;;_
b |:| Type Il. A supporting arganization supervised or controfled in connec;tlon with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and ‘C.

|:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must ébfnplete Part [V, Sections A, D, and E.

D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with Its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirermnent {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Il

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations

g Provide the following information about the sdﬁbaﬁéa Brﬁéh'iéétiéh'(é'): """""""""""""""

-

-~ <N

w

1]

o

(i) Name of supported {H) EIN {iii) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amaunt of
organization (described on fines 1-8 listed in your governing support (see ‘ other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? Instryctions) instructions)
Yes No

(A)

(8)

(€

(D)

(E)

Total . .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Louisville Community Design Center Page 2

Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b){1){A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2011 {b) 2012 (€) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 24,364 3,198 10,241 63,964 122,402 224,169

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ‘24,364 3,198 10,241 63,964 122,402 224,169

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Public support. Sublract line 5 from line 4. ] 224,169
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c} 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 24,364 3,198 10,241 63,964 122,402 224,169
8 Gross income from interest, dividends, «

9

10

11
12
13

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

SOUMCES ... ... 650 A ‘ 10 660

Net income from unrelated business : e _
activities, whether or not the business o
is regulariy carriedon .................

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets .
{ExplaininPart VL) ................... 1,349 - 3,183
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 228,012
Gross receipts from related activities, ete. (see instructions) 12 88,707
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, checkthis box and StOP Rere . o o oot ittty iiireiersissseissisiis > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)} 14 98.31%

Public suppott percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partll line 14 15 95.49%
33 1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... > BI
33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 164, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... ... ... > D
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 162, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meels the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

OGNz > [
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% ar more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported OrGANIZAHON | > []
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 Louisville Community Design Center_____P_aqe_e.

Part Hlll

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

1

Ta

c
8

{a) 2011

(b) 2012

,(c) 2013

{d) 2014

{e) 2015

(A Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membershi
fees received. {Do not include any "unusua

grants.”) ..o e

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in an[\;fclivity that is related to the

organization’s tex-exempt purpose ... ... ..

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. {Subtract line 7c¢ from
line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p

]
10a

11

12

13

14

(a) 2011

{c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

{f) Total

Amounts from line 6

@202 ]

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources ..

Unrelated business taxable income (lesq
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or net the business is regularly carried on ..

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartV1l)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column{f)) - . ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partllt line15 ... ... ... ..................cccceiiieiiennnneeniie,, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column () divided by line 13, column () .. .. . . . ... ... 17 %
18 Investmentincome percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—20185. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [ 4 D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 184, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = > D

20___Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions |4 H

DAA
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PartIV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

grganization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3da Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), {5), or (8)? i "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a){2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

arganization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a \Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11h in Part |, answer (b) and {(c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supparted organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c){3) and 509(a){1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all suppert to the foreign supported organization was used exc!usi\.:ely for séction 170(c){2)(B)
purposes. Ak 4c

Ba Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported orgamzatlons during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V1, incliding {i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's erganizing document authonzmg such action; and (iv) how the actien

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organlzlng document). 5a
b Typel or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢

6  Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supparting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, ar other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2Z). 7
8 Did the arganization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part1 of Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) ar (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI. oh
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9¢c

10a \Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type ll supporting organizations, and all Type |ll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If “Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Louisville Community Design Center -—Page_s

PartlV  Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

1tb

11¢

Sectlon B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regular[y' appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No,"” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
erganization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
V1 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year alsc a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported arganizations, by the last ’déjr of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of supporl provided dur:ng the prior tax
year, (i) a.copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notifi cation, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notlﬁcatlon to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees_elther (l) appainted or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a s,gppoﬂéd dfganizat_ion? If "No," explain in Part V1 how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
sianificant voice in the organization's investment palicies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part V1 the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions).

2 Actvities Test. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part V1 identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but far the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3  Parent of Supperted Organizations. Answer (a) and {b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, pragrams, and activities of each

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

DAA - Scheduie A (Forin 830 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 Louisville Community Design Centeh

PartV Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting erganizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (8) Surrent ¥ay
{optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 _Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Dépreciation and depletion 5
8 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses {see instructions) 7
8 Adjustaed Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4} 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
{optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or agsets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d_Total (add lines 1a, b, and 1c) id
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d F 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). "l 4
6 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Muttiply line 5 by .035 3 ]
7__Recoveries of prior-year distributions - 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1__Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 orline 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 8

7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type IH supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA,

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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PartV

W——%gﬂ
1]

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations I

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

€0 |~ | | (b (Lo

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provide details in Part V). See instructions.

=]

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

U]

Extess Distributions

{if
Underdistributions
Pre-2018

{iti)
Distributable
Amount for 2015

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From2013 ... . ... . .ocueinierrioaeeaiusan..

From2014 . .. ..........coeiieiiiiiie..,

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f.

Distributions for 2015 from Section
D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom 2013 ... ... ...,

Excessfrom2014 ... .. ... ..............

o lalo o

Excessfrom2015 .. oo,

DAA
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Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part |V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part 1V, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2b,

3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B line 1¢; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 8, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions. }

Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



(slrglr::g;:egiﬂ Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

eSSl P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2015
It Rovenus Sendos Information about Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formesy.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Louisville Community Design Center
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X s01 () 3 )(enter number) arganization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political arganization

Form 990-PF [ | 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable frust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions. 2

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, dunng' the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions. b W

Spacial Rules

@ For an arganization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33 /3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part |, line
13, 163, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1)
$5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIl line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Completé Parts 1 and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 820-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and 1l

D For an organization described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000, If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 ormore duringthe year | > S

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 290,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “Na" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-FF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) {2015)

DAA



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
Name of organization
Louisville Community Design Center

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) . {b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1.7 . Owsley Brown Family Foundation Person ]
333 E. Main Street Payroll L]
Suite 401 o] 10,000  Noncash [ |
Louisville ... KY 40202 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 .| .Christi Lee Brown . ... .. ... ... Person X
333 E. Main Street Payroll [ ]
Suite 401 $ e 15,000 | Noncash [ ]
Louisville . ... ... .. . KY 40202 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... - Person :
Payroll
.......................................................................... “$ ... | MNoncash ]
............................................................................ ' (Complete Part Il for
(4 noncash contributions.)
{a) (v - {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................ Person
Payroll
............................................................................. S Noncash
.......................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash cantributions.)
{a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.......................................................................... Person
Payroil
............................................................................ S Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................. Person
Payroll
............................................................................ $ .....................| Noncash
.......................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 5

: Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Depariment of the Treasury . b Attach to Form 990. : Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. inspection
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number

Louisville Community Design Center

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

[1 3 G R TR

-]

{a) Denor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year ... ...
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear ... ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, doners, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the denor ar donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefil? . . ik e s i eisieiisesiiesceiisieseiricieeiiiesies D Yes_l:l No

Part Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

]

2

[ =3+ B+ 2 ]

Purpaose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area

B Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribuﬂpn in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. . N Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation €asements ... ..................ccccceeilil e 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . ... ... o W e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included n'(a) =~ . . . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 81_'1_7!06, and noton a

historic structure listed in the National Register - * . " _________________________________ 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, rel_eased;"egtinguished. or terminated by the organization during the

taxyear ... 4 o

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement s located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holdS? |:| Yes |:| Na
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitering, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

2k 2

AN SECHON 170(MEANBYIN? ...\ s oo oo ee oot (] Yes [ ] No
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part lit Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elecied, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIlI, the text of the foatnote fo its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, pravide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 ... S,
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . ... . | 5 TR
2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, PartVIll ine 1 . .. SO P S,
b . Assets included in FOrm 980, Part X ... .ottt iae et ettt ettty eee e eiii.. | 2]
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Frarm 990, Schedule D {(Form 990} 2015

DAA



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Louisville Community Design Center - Page 2
Part ll _ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, o urer onimdr Assets (continued) -
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than fo be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ................. D Yes D No
PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX? L] Yes [ ] No

Amount
€ Beginning BalANCE e fe
d Additions during the Year | .. .. 1d
e Distributions during the Year le
£ OENDING DRIANGE | .. 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes [ | No
b_If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XI ...................... .. ... B
PartV Endowment Funds.
Complete if the crganization answered *Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.
{a) Current year {b} Prior year 1 {c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . : )
b Contributions .. _..................
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses ................................. ‘:M
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for faciiities and
programs ... ... '(
f Administrative expenses =
g Endofyearbalance . ... ... el
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (fine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment % '
b Permanentendowment® %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowmentb %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations | 3a(i)
(i) related organizalions | | e e, 3a(ii)
b If“Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Scheduler? 3h

4 Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
PartVl Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Deascription of properly {a) Cost or other bagls {b) Cost or other hasie {€) Accumulated {d) Book value
{investment) (other) depraciation

1a Land

d Equipment ...
€ Other .. ..oiviiiiieiiieiniiiieness ' 17,205 17,205
Total. Add lines 1a through Te. {Column {d)} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) ... ... . . . ... .. .. ... .. »

Schedule D (Form 990} 2015

DAA



Schedule D (Form990) 2015 Louisville Community Design Center - Page 3

Part VIl Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part iV

line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a} Description of security or category
{including name of security)

{b) Book value

(e} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-cf-year markel valua

B
R () O UURRRRTPRR
A

T P :

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12.) »

Part VIiI  Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” o

n Form 990, Part |V

line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of Investment

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

{1

(2)

(3

“4)

(5)

(6)

(4]

{8)

{9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) >

PartIX  Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered YesonForm 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

{b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

{6)

)

{8)

)

Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1 {a) Descriplion of liabllity

(b} Book value

{1) Federal income taxes

2

)

(4)

(5)

©)
(1)

(8

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) line 25.) b

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XHI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain iax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnate has been provided in Part XIII .. ..

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Louisville Community Design Center

Page 4

Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other suppert per audited financial statements ... . ... ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Farm 990, Part VIII, fine 12:

@ Net unrealized gains (losses}oninvestments . ... ... ... 2a

b Donated sewices and use Of facilities .............................................. 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants 2¢

d Other (Describein Part XIL) | . 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d | . 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a [nvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIt, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in PartXIlL) ... 4b

c Add ]Ines 4a and 4b ........................................................................................ 4c
§ Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This mustequal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) _________ 5

Part XIl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . ... .. 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:

a DonatEd SeN]CeS and use Of faC”EtIES .............................................. za

b Prioryearadjustments zb

¢ Otherlosses . .. .. ... ORI UUURORRTRRIS 2c

d Other (Describein PartXIIL) . ... 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromiline 1 . . 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but nat on line 1: .

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 0 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXIL) ... L4b

¢ Addlinesdaand4b ... o SRR 4c
§ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 880, Partl Itne 18. ) ___________________________________ 5

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and ; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, fine 4; Part X, line

2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 890) 2015



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Louisville Community Design Center-' Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information {continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

DAA



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ONBNosIE 0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 5
Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury - P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99Q Inspection

Name of the organization - o
Louisville Community Design Center w

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E7. Schadule O (Form 990 or 990-E7)} (2015)
DAA



Schedule O {Farm 999 or 990-E2) (2015) Page 2
. Name of the organization

. Employer identification number
Louisville Community Design Center _*

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-E2) {2015)
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
or
THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

The following Amended and Restated Articles of Incotporation of the Louisville
Community Design Center, Inc. (the “Corporation”) are filed pursuant to KRS 273.273.

ARTICLE 1

The Corporation’s name is THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER,
INC.

ARTICLE 11

The Corporation is organized to perform any and all other lawful acts which any other
non-profit organization can perform.

ARTICLE 1

The Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable purposes, including for such
purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or a corresponding provision of any
future United States Internal Revenue law). No part of the Corporation’s net earnings shall inure _
to the benefit of a mémber or director. The balance, if any, of any money received by the
- Corporation from its operations, afier the payment in full of all the Corporation’s debts and
‘obligations, of whatsoever kind and nature, shall be. used and distributed exclusively for
charitable, scientific, and education, or such ‘other purposes that are consistent with the above

corporate purposes.
ARTICLE IV

The Corporation shall have no capital stock and no members.
ARTICLE V
The Corporation’s term shall be perpetual.
ARTICLE VI

The Corporation’s affairs and business shall be conducted by a Board of Directors, the
number of which shall be established from time to time as provided in the Bylaws of the
Corporation, one of whom shall be elected Chairman of the Board.,

ARTICLE VIl

The Corporation may incur an unlimited amount of liabilities or indebtedness.




ARTICLE IX
The address of the Corporation’s principal office is:

610 So. Fourth St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE X
The name and address of the Corporation’s registered agent is:

John I. Trawick
610 So. Fourth St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE XI

The Corporation’s Bylaws may i)c adopted or amended by the Corporation’s Board of
Directors as set forth in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XI1

The Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation may be amended and/or restated by vote of a
majority of the members of the Board then in office at a meeting duly called upon notice for the

specific purpose of changing the Articles of Incorporation..
ARTICLE XINI

In the event of the Corporation’s dissolution, said dissolution shall be performed in
accordance with KRS 273.303, as amended. After paying or making provision for the payment
of all of the Corporation’s liabilities, the net assets, if any, shall be distributed exclusively for
charitable, scientific, and educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt
organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or a
corresponding provision of any future United States Internal Revenue law) that are consistent

with the above corporate purposes.
ARTICLE X1V

These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation correctly set forth the provisions
of the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation as theretofore amended, have been duly adopted as
required by law, and supersede and take the place of the Corporation’s existing Articles of
Incorporation as amended.

ARTICLE V

To the full extent permitted by Kentucky law, the Corporation shall indemnify any person
made, or threatened to be made, a party to any proceeding (whether brought by or in the right of



the Corporation or otherwise) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a Director or
officer of the Corporation against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable
expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually incurred in connection with such proceeding; and
the Board may, at any time, approve indemnification of any other person which the Corporation
has the power to indemnify under law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned subscribes his name as of this |9 day of

NV
By: &YV!\’QQ)"‘%

, its Chairman

990163.880163/503411.2
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{Rev. December 2014)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Seivice

Request for Taxpayer

Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your Incema tax return). Name s raquired on this fine; do not Jeave this (ine blank.
Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.

2 Business nama/disregarded entity nams, if differant from abova
Center For Nelghborhoods

3 Gheck appraptiate box for federal tax classflation; check only one of the following seven boxes:

[ individualsole proprietor or e Cotporatlon |:| S Gorporation [] Partnership
single-member LLC .
[ Limited fiability eompany. Enter the tax classifioation (C=C corporatlon, S=8 corporation, P=parinership) »

the tax classification of the singla-member owner.

Other (sse instructlons) 501(c){(3) tax exempt organlzation

[T Trustfestate

Note. For a singla-meamber LLG that is disregardad, do nol check LLG; chack the appropriate box in the line above for

4 Examptlons {codes apply only to
cettaln entlitles, not indlv]dtrya!s;rgee
Instructions on page 3):

Exempt payes code (if any}
Exemption from FATCA raporting
coda {if any}

{Anphas to accounts matmiaked oulside the us)

5 Address {number, siraet, and apt, or suite no)

507 S. 3rd Street
6 Chy, state, and ZIP cade

Loulsville, KY 40202

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

Requester's name and address {optional)

7 List aceount number(s) hera (optlonal)

m Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the approptiate box. The TIN provided must match the name given oniine 1 to avold -
backup withhelding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number {SSN). However, for a
rasident alien, sole praptietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions an page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

Soclal security number ]

TIN on page 3.

Note. [f the account [s in more than one name, see the instruetlons for line 1 and the chart on pags 4 for

guidelines on whosa humber to enter,

I Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my corract taxpaysr identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be Issued to me); and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (g) [ am exempt from backup withholding, ar {b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenus
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a faflure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. 1am a U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am axempt from FATCA reporting ls correct,

Certification instructions. You must cross out ilem 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currantly subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your 1ax return, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For morgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to slgn the certification, but yot must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3. ’ 4
Sign Signature of
Here LLS. parson b

pate> X3 -0/~ 20/

General Instructions

Saction references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwlse noted,

Future developments. information about devaelopments affecting Form W-8 {such
as legislatich enacted after we ralease it) is at www.lrs, gov/iwg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-0 raquestar) who Is requirad to file an information
return with the iRS must obtaln your correct taxpayar identification number {TIN)
which may he your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identication
number {ITIN}, adoptlion taxpayer identification numbar (ATIN), or employer
Identifleation number [EiN), o report on an Information return the amount pald to
yau, or other amount reportabla on an Information retum. Examples of information
returns Include, but ars not limited to, the following:

* Forrn 1099-INT {interest eamed ar pald)

» Form 1089-DIV {dividends, Including those from stacks or mulual funds)

* Form 1089-MISC (varlous types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

*« Form 1099-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certaln other transactions by
brokers)

+ Form 1098-S {proceeds from real estate transactions)

* Form 1098-K {merchant card and third paity network transactions)

&Figrm) 1098 (home morigage Interest), 1098-E (student loan Interest), 1008-T
ultion
* Form 1089-C {cancalad debt) _
* Form 1028-A (acquisition or abandanment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person fincluding & resident alien), to
provide your cotrect TIN.

If you do not refurn Form W-9 io the requester with a TIN, you might be subjact
ta backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding? on paga 2.

By slgning the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving Is corract {or you are walting for a number
to be Issued),

2. Certlfy that you are not subject to backup withhalding, or

3, Claim exemptlon from backup withhalding If you are a U.S. exempt payae. If
applicable, you are also certlfying that as a U.S. person, your allocable shara of
any parinership Income from a U.S. trade or business Is not subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively connected Income, and

4. Centify that FATCA cade(s) entered on thls form {if any) indlcating that you ara

exempt from the FATCA reporting, Is corect, See What s FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information,

Cat. No. 10231X’

Form W-9 (Rev. 12-20i4)
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THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0032078

Name THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
Status A - Active
Standing G - Good
State KY
File Date 11/10/1972
Organization Date 11/10/1972
Last Annual Report 7/1/2016
Principal Office 507 SOUTH 3RD STREET

_ LOUISVILLE, KY 43202
Registered Agent THOMAS STEPHENS

507 SOUTH 3RD STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Current Officers e

President Gordon Garner
Vice President Leo Klarer -
Secretary Nancy Bowman-Denton
Treasurer Bill Schreck
Director Barbara Sinai
Director Mich: e
Director Don Keller
Director Bruce Duncan
Director Melissa Mershon
Director Roberto Bajandas
Director Marita Willj
Director Kent Weyland
Director lack Will
Director Betty Adkins
Director Stephen Perking

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director TOM

Director RALPH KURTZ
Director OHN S HAFER
Incorporator TOM SMITH
Incorp'orator LPH KURTZ
Incorporator [OHN SHUILHAFER

https:/fapp.sos.ky.goviftshow/{ S{cdsmim 1ju4p33gg011htq2am ) Y/default.aspx ?path=fisearch&id=0032078&ct= 098cs=09999
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Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Amended Assumed Name 9/16/2016 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/2016 1 page PDF

Redls :af:ré‘ssegﬁan . 6/30/2016 1:38:27 PM 1 page PDF
Principal Office Address 6/30/2016 1:34:14 PM 1 page PDE

Change

Annual Report 6/16/2015 1 page PDF

Name Renewal gﬁ11/2015 12:25:17 1 page PDF
CP:EQEID:I Office Address g{ql_l/ZOlS 12:15:40 4 page PDE

qi ed Agent 111

rlz\gen':zt[‘:d:r:sseghange- E/Mll/ZF)lS HaiLior 1 page FDE
gg—?fr{ﬁmw 3/3/2015 2 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 6/30/2014 1 page PDFE
E:n':et;'::r:ss - 6/28/2013 4:01:28 PM 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/28/2013 1 page ‘PDF
Amendment 12/6/2012 3 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 6/30/2012 1 page PDE

Annual Report 6/2/2011 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report Amendment 6/28/2010 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/16/2010 1 page tiff PDE
Name Renewal 6/11/2010 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/17/2009 1 page PDF

Annual Report 2/29/2008 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 3/21/2007 1 page tiff PDE
Statement of Change 6/13/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annuat Report 5/17/2006 1 page tiff PDFE
Certificate of Assumed Name 8/9/2005 1 page Liff - PDE
Annual Report 2/14/2005 1 page PDF

Annual Report 4/15/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/2/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/10/2000 2 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 8/4/1999 4 pages tiff PDFE
Annual Report 8/26/1998 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 2 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 9/1/1994 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report : 3/18/1992 - 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1991 2 pages tiff PDF

hitps://app.sos ky.gov/ftishow/( S{cdsmim 1judp33gg0tl htg2¢m))/default.aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=0032078&ct=09&cs=29999
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Annual Report 7/1/1990
Annual Report 7/1/1989
Annual Report 7/1/1988
Amendment 7/15/1987

Assumed Names
CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

Activity History

Filing

Annual report

Registered agent address change
Principal office change

Annual report

Principal office change
Regi'stered agent address change
Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

2 pages
5 pages
1 page-
7 pages

File Date

7/1/2016
12:15:18
PM

6/30/2016
1:38:27
PM
6/30/2016
1:34:14
PM
6/16/2015
2:09:40
PM
5/11/2015
12:15:40
PM '
5/11/2015
12:11:07
PM
6/30/2014
11:25:09
AM
6/28/2013
4:11:21
PM
6/28/2013
4:01:28
PM
12/6/2012

Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP 2:15:21

Annual report

-Annual report

Amendment to annual report

Annual report

PM

6/30/2012
10:51:30
AM
6/2/2011
2:47:29
PM
6/28/2010
2:25:54
PM
6/16/2010
1:30:26
PM

Effective
Date
7/1/2016
12:15:18
PM -
6/30/2016
1:38:27
PM
6/30/2016
1:34:14
PM
6/16/2015
2:09:40
PM
5/11/2015
12:15:40
PM - ‘
5/11/2015

12:11:07 -

PM

6/30/2014
11:25:09
AM
6/28/2013
4:11:21
PM
6/28/2013
4:01:28 -
PM

12/6/2012

6/30/2012
10:51:30
AM

6/2/2011

6/28/2010

6/16/2010

https:/fapp.sos ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cdsmim 1judp33gg011htg2gm })/default. aspx ?path=Tftsear ch&id=00320788&ct=098cs= 99998

tiff PDF
tiff PDF
tiff PDF
Liff PDFE
Active

Org. Referenced
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Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report

Added assumed name

Annual report
Annual report
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments
Microfilmed Images

4/17/2009
12:08:17
PM -
2/29/2008
10:01:49
AM
3/21/2007
9:32:25
AM
6/13/2006
8:58:09
AM
5/17/2006
1:50:57
PM :
8/9/2005
10:16:21
AM

2/14/2005
6/29/2001
7/15/1987
10/9/1974

4/17/2009
12:08:17
PM

2/29/2008
3/21/2007
6/13/2006
5/17/2006
8/9/2005

2/14/2005
6/29/2001,

7/15/1987
10/9/1974

CENTER FOR
NEIGHBORHOODS

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Statement of Change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Amendment

Statement of Change

Amendment
Annual Report,

Articles of Incorporation

5/14/2004
4/15/2003
5/2/2002
10/31/2001
8/10/2000
8/4/1999
8/26/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
7/1/1995
9/1/1994
7/1/1994
7/1/1993
3/18/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
7/1/1988
7/15/1987
11/2/1982
10/9/1974
5/22/1973
11/10/1972

hitps:/fapp.scs ky.gov/ftshow/{ S{cdsmIm 1judp33gg011hig2gm ))Idefault.aspx?pam=ftsparch&-id= 00320788ct=098c5=90909

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
2 péges
4 pages
2 pages
1 page
3 pages
2 pages
1 page
2 pages
1 page
1 page
2 pages
2 pages
5 pages
1 page
7 pages
2 pages
3 pages
8 pages
5 pages
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